
295 Girard Street, Durango, CO 81303 
970.779.4592 

www.swccog.org 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, June 10, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

Video/Phone Conference – See connection details below 

 
I. Introductions         9:00 a.m. 
   
II. Consent Agenda        9:10 a.m. 

1. April 2021 Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Report:  July 2020 – April 2021 

    
III. Reports          9:15 a.m. 

1. April, May 2021 STAC Update  
2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 

 
IV.  CDOT Reports          9:45 a.m. 

1. Construction Update - Julie Constan 
2. SB 260 Update - Julie Constan 
3. MMOF Funding Update: Requests for supplemental funding - Tony Cady 
 

V.     Other Business          10:45 a.m. 
1. Updates – Round Robin         

VI. Adjourn 

 
 
Next regular meeting date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 
 
 
 
 

 
Video/Phone Conference Info: 

https://zoom.us 
 Webinar ID: 516436015 

 
Or by Telephone: 

US: +1 669 900 6833, Webinar ID: 516 436 015 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Southwest Colorado Regional Transportation 
Planning Commission 

Thursday, April 8, 2021 - 9:00 a.m. 
Video/phone conference 

 
TPR Members in Attendance: 
Bernadette Cuthair – Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
Clyde Church – La Plata County 
Phil Johnson – City of Cortez 
Steve Garchar – Dolores County 
Mark Garcia – Town of Ignacio 
Doug McDonald – Southern Ute Indian Tribe 
Katie Sickles – Town of Bayfield 
Ronnie Maez – Archuleta County 
David Black – Town of Bayfield  
Jim Candelaria – Montezuma County 
Martin Schmidt – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Sarah Hill – City of Durango 
Andrea Phillips – Town of Pagosa Springs 
 
Others in Attendance: 
Jim Horn – Short Elliot Hendrickson, Inc. 
Julie Bingham – Dolores County 
Patrick Davis – Southwest Rides 
Pete Merkel – San Juan National Forest 
Sidny Zink – Transportation Commissioner 
Tony Cady - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Aaron Willis – Colorado Department of Transportation 
TJ Burr - Colorado Department of Transportation  
Annelies Van Vonno - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Jamie Grim – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Nathan Lindquist – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Mike McVaugh – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Matt Muraro - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Carrie Tremblatt – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Rachel Bolin - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Kevin Curry - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Jessica Laitsch – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. 
 
I. Introductions 
 
II. Consent Agenda: 

February 2021 Meeting Minutes  
Financial Report: July 2020 – February 2021 

Clyde Church motioned to approve the February minutes, Jim Candelaria seconded, 
unanimously approved.  



Page 2 of 3 
 

Jim Candelaria motioned to accept the financial report, Clyde Church seconded, 
unanimously approved.  
 
III. Reports 

1. February, March 2021 STAC Update  
Sarah reported that STAC approved the Safe Routes to School proposed projects. The budget 
was presented. They approved a resolution to support long-term funding sources. They met with 
Senator Hickenlooper to discuss transportation priorities, which included a discussion on rural 
equity.  
 

2.  Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 
Sidny reported the Transportation Commission had budget discussions. They are planning SB 
267 funding. They discussed Floyd Hill outside Denver and the Little Blue Canyon. 
 
V. CDOT Reports 

1. Colorado Main Streets Grant Program – Rachel Bolin 
Rachel explained that they would be rolling Revitalizing Main Streets and Safer Main Streets 
into one program and described the grant program. Sarah asked about local match. Nathan 
replied match is 20%, but they are flexible on what match might look like. Sarah asked about the 
timeframe for expending funds. Nathan replied looking to have funds spent by 2024. Mark 
asked if a main street entry would qualify. Rachel replied the focus is on active transportation.  

 
2. Construction Update – Kevin Curry  

 Hawkins Signal & Curb Ramps Cortez – Work is complete. 
 SH 184 Priority Culverts – Work is complete. 
 US 160/SH 151 Wildlife Crossing Project – Started in the past month, will include large 

animal overpass and underpass. 
 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez – Started recently. 
 US 550/160 Connection South Design – Work is ongoing. 
 US 160 Wolf Creek West Fiber – Hoping to begin work soon. 
 US 160 West & Cortez PCCP Diamond Grind – Project was awarded, work expected to 

begin in the spring.  
 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez Htr Repave – Expect to begin work in the summer.  
 US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa – Stimulus funding will allow this to begin. 
 US 550 Durango 9th to 12th – Under ad. 
 SH 172 at County Road 318 – Scheduled in the summer of 2021. 
 US 160 West of Pagosa – Surface treatment project running west of McCabe Creek. 
 US 550 and 30th Street – Possible construction in 2021. 
 US 160 Four Corners to Aztec Creek – Looking for funding, would include shoulders and 

alternating passing lanes.  
 US 160 San Juan River Bridge Scour – Looking at 2023. 

Jim asked if NMDOT has money set aside for when CDOT is ready to move forward on the 
Aztec Creek project. Kevin replied that New Mexico has indicated they are prepared to fund it, if 
this falls though, the ending location for the project would be modified. Martin asked if McCabe 
Creek is still on schedule. Kevin replied the ad was delayed, but the schedule is generally on 



Page 3 of 3 
 

track, looking at fall/spring. Steve asked about the chip seal project in Dove Creek. Tony will 
follow up.  

3. 267 Funding Update - Carrie Tremblatt 
Carrie presented the current plan for SB 267 funding. Tony described the anticipated projects in 
Region 5. Sarah asked about the regional equity distribution within regions. Tony described the 
distribution formula that Region 5 tries to adhere to, averaged out on a rolling basis. Carrie 
described the next steps for the approval process.  
 
VI.     Other Business 

1. Community Updates – Round Robin  
Clyde reported that La Plata County will be paving over two miles of Florida Road, six miles of 
CR 203. He mentioned that the railroad changed their schedule which is causing congestion at 
CR 200 and US 550.  
 
David reported the Town of Bayfield is contracted for their eight corners intersection. They are 
finishing the water line project. 
 
Phil reported the City of Cortez is in the process of the repave and diamond grinding projects. 
They are rebuilding the intersection at Mildred and Montezuma. They had a kickoff meeting on 
the MMOF funded connectivity for the senior center to Main Street. 
 
Jim reported that Montezuma County is working on a fiber project in coordination with Cortez. 
They have their schedule for paving projects finalized. They are ready for phase one of a 
collaborative project with the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe on CR G. 
 
Mark reported the Town of Ignacio will be putting in a new signal at the intersection of Becker 
and Goddard. He will look into funding to move an overlay and sidewalks project forward.  
 
Martin reported the Town of Pagosa Springs is excited to work on the McCabe Creek and 
repaving projects. They are moving forward with a Revitalizing Main Streets project to turn a 
parking lot into a public gathering space. They will be working on several paving projects and a 
major trail project. 
 
Bernadette reported that the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe will be working with CODT on the Aztec 
Creek project. She would like to have future discussions with CDOT about a port of entry rest 
stop.  
 
Ronnie reported that Archuleta County is working on moving forward with a MET electric bus 
and transportation to between Allison and Arboles as well as to Durango. The SH 151 project is 
moving forward. 
 
Sarah reported the City of Durango Archuleta’s Mountain Express transit will be submitting a 
joint application with for charging infrastructure to support an electric fleet between Durango and 
Pagosa Springs. They had an election on Tuesday and have three new council members. An 
increase to lodgers’ tax was approved, a part of which will go to transit. They are working with 
CODT on and IGA for SB 267 to improve accessibility for transit stops on north Main Avenue. 
They have issued an RFP for traffic calming on 32nd Street. 
  
The meeting ended at 10:08 a.m. 



SWTPR Financials 7/1/2020-4/30/2021   

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 10 June, 2021 
 

Comments: A profit and loss report for the period July 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021 is attached.  
 
The TPR grant runs on a state fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). The attached P&L shows 
the current grant status. Because this is a reimbursement grant, the net income is 
showing in the negative as funds have been spent but not yet reimbursed.  



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
Profit and Loss

July 2020 - April 2021

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:20 AM GMT-06:00   1/2

TOTAL

Income

Project Administration

SWTPR 4,918.48

Total Project Administration 4,918.48

SCAN Services

Contract Sharing 2,100.00

Total SCAN Services 2,100.00

Total Income $7,018.48

GROSS PROFIT $7,018.48

Expenses

Administrative Costs

Operating Expenses

Information Technology (IT)

Software 52.50

Total Information Technology (IT) 52.50

Internet Connectivity

Internet Connection (AT&T) 68.74

Total Internet Connectivity 68.74

Office Equipment 263.27

Office Supplies 15.00

Professional Fees

Audit 393.75

Total Professional Fees 393.75

Rent 875.00

Total Operating Expenses 1,668.26

Personnel Expense

Insurance Expense

Health 183.49

Worker's Compensation 14.63

Total Insurance Expense 198.12

Salary and Wages 2,505.26

457 Retirement 43.06

Car Allowance 7.79

Cell Phone Allowance 12.25

Payroll Processing Fee 18.86

Payroll Tax 92.04

Total Salary and Wages 2,679.26

Total Personnel Expense 2,877.38

Total Administrative Costs 4,545.64



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
Profit and Loss

July 2020 - April 2021

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:20 AM GMT-06:00   2/2

TOTAL

Project Costs

Shared Services Expenses

Software Maintenance 2,100.00

Total Shared Services Expenses 2,100.00

SWTPR Internet Connection 573.08

Total Project Costs 2,673.08

Total Expenses $7,218.72

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -200.24

NET INCOME $ -200.24



STAC Summary – April, May 

 

To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 10 June, 2021 
 

Comments: Below are some highlights from the April and May 2021 Statewide Transportation 
Advisory Committee (STAC) meetings. The draft minutes for the April and May 
meetings are attached.  
 
April: 
CDOT, Transportation Commission, and STAC representative Updates 
Federal and State Legislative Report 

Overview of a transportation funding bill 
An overview of a proposed Bustang micro-transit service 
Summary of SB 267 third year funding 
Update on the Greenhouse Gas Rule Making process 
Notification of the Transportation Commission’s upcoming STIP public hearing 
 
May: 
CDOT, Transportation Commission, and STAC representative Updates 

Discussion about plans to transition to in-person 
State Legislative Report – summary and discussion of SB 260, SB 264, HB 1303  
An overview of lessons learned through the 2045 planning process 
An update of the draft Greenhouse Gas Pollution Standard for Transportation 

Planning 
An overview of CDOT’s Historic Bridge Program and their historic bridge 

preservation efforts 
An update on the Central 70 project 
The June meeting will be held in-person with a remote option 

 
 
For more information about STAC, visit:  
https://www.codot.gov/programs/planning/planning-partners/stac.html 






































